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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Professional Surveying Services, On-Call for LCWA				10/31/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. What types of projects is the County currently anticipating?
A. See Exhibit A, Section 1.4.
Q2. How many comparable project summaries is the County requesting?
A. See Attachment 3.
Q3. How many firms does the County intent to or anticipate contracting with for the subject RSQ?
A. The County reserves the right to make award to one or more Vendors.
Q4.	May the County inform proposers which firm(s) is/are the incumbent firm(s) for LCWA’s survey services?
A. There are currently no firms under contract with LCWA for these services.
Q5.	We have noted a discrepancy between Attachment 1 which references 5/6/21 General Terms and Conditions, and Exhibit C, which is the 5/6/24 version of the General Terms and Conditions. Can this information be updated and provided?
A. See REVISED Attachment 1 – Submittal FILLABLE Form (posted 10.31.2024)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Firm shall review and submit REVISED Attachment 1 – Submittal FILLABLE Form (posted 10.31.2024).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.

Page 2 of 2

Page 2 of 2

image1.jpeg
LAKE

COUNTY FL

REAL FLOR




